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BY EMAIL and RESS  
 
  August 21, 2013 
 Our File No. 20130196 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
Attn:  Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
 Re:  EB-2013-0187/196/198 – Hydro One Norfolk MAADs  
 
We are counsel for the School Energy Coalition.  Pursuant to Procedural Order #4, these are 
SEC’s submissions on the claim for confidentiality of certain attachments to the Share Purchase 
Agreement. 
 
SEC has reviewed the submissions of Board Staff, and supports the conclusions they have 
reached.   We do note, however, that in Schedule 3.1(o) the Board has authorized the redaction 
of a name and date, even on the Confidential Version.  We assume that, because that 
document is not listed under Schedule 3.1(r) as well, it does not relate to an employee or former 
employee.  This deals with the specific concern expressed in our July 19th submissions. 
 
All of which is respectfully submitted. 
 
Yours very truly, 
JAY SHEPHERD P. C. 
 
 
 
Jay Shepherd 
 
cc: Wayne McNally, SEC (email) 
 Interested Parties 


